
 

 

 
 

 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 
 
 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  August 14, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director RE:  5328 Alaska Airlines Center  
 
Requested 
Action: 

License renewal 

  
Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under   
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

  
Staff Rec.: Approve the renewal; require an alternating premises submittal under 3 AAC 

304.225 for October meeting and before alcohol is next served 
 
Background:  This recreational site license appears to meet the statutory requirements of the 
license type: 
 

Sec. 04.11.210. Recreational site license. 

(a) The holder of a recreational site license may sell beer and wine at a recreational site 
during and one hour before and after a recreational event that is not a school event, for 
consumption on designated areas at the site. 

(b) The biennial fee for a recreational site license is $800. 

(c) In this section, "recreational site" includes a location where baseball games, car races, 
hockey games, dog sled racing events, or curling matches are regularly held during a season. 
 

The board should clarify with the licensee that events where alcohol is served under this license 
must be limited to competitive sporting events in order to comply with AS 04.11.210. This is 
consistent with direction the board provided to License #4895, AK Tuesday Night Fights, where 
the licensed premises (the Curtis Menard Sports Complex in Wasilla) can be used for non-sporting 
events such as concerts. Music concerts and other non-sporting events held at the licensed premises 
would need to have permits in order for alcohol to be served. An alternating premises approval 
appears also to be necessary as areas of the licensed premises, including seating and the facility 
promenade are likely used by unaccompanied minors at various times when alcohol is not being 
served.  

 
Attachment: Renewal application  
  Licensed premises diagram 




















